Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 2:15 PM

To: Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)

Subject: Pre-Invoice Of Vehicle No: SME7108Y For Finalising
Hi Marcus,

Ok, Thanks.

Best Regards,

Lim Chou Siong

Bodyshop Service Advisor

Kah motor Co. Sdn Bhd

15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

E-mail : cslim@honda.com.sg

Fax : 67480770 DID : 68465671 H/P : 81006303

From: Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) <MarcusChua@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 22 April, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Pre-Invoice Of Vehicle No: SME7108Y For Finalising

Hi Mr Lim,

Confirmed COR Before GST $22779.76

Regards.

From: Lim Chou Siong [mailto:cslim@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 18 April, 2019 11:39 AM

To: Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Pre-Invoice Of Vehicle No: SME7108Y For Finalising

Dear,
We enclosed the total final repair costs of...

Vehicle No. SME7108Y

Final Repair Costs (include GST) $24,374.35

Repair Period*( Working Day) 20

*Note: Repair period does not include Sunday And Public Holiday.



Please examine the above information carefully. If no discrepancy is reported within 7 days (exclude Sunday and Public
Holiday) from the date of this email, the information will be considered as correct. Thereafter, no adjustement will be
made.

Thanks & best regards,

Lim Chou Siong

Contact No: 81006303 HP

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

15 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408610

Tel: +65 6841 3838 Fax: +65 6748 0770

This is a computer-generated e-mail no signature is necessary Confidential Note: The information contained in this email
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank
you

From: Printer Service <printservice@honda.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 18 April, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete
the mail. Thank you.



